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Chang, Mai Lia

From: Reyes, Becky
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Crosby, Catherine
Cc: Reynoso, Jose; Pabalan, Mary Ann; Chang, Mai Lia; Rick Treatch; Mayra Boganwright; 

Alexander, Ronald
Subject: RE: Zoo Operating Claim 2018-12

Thank you 

From: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:21 AM 
To: Reyes, Becky <BReyes@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Cc: Reynoso, Jose <jreynoso@fresnocountyca.gov>; Pabalan, Mary Ann <apabalan@fresnocountyca.gov>; Chang, Mai 
Lia <mailiachang@fresnocountyca.gov>; Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Mayra Boganwright 
<mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Zoo Operating Claim 2018‐12 

Hi Becky, 
I just spoke to Rick and he is fine with our remaining budget figure and changing the request to reflect that, so please 
make the adjustment. 
Thank you, 

Cathy  
600-4305

From: Reyes, Becky <BReyes@fresnocountyca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 10:00 AM 
To: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Cc: Reynoso, Jose <jreynoso@fresnocountyca.gov>; Pabalan, Mary Ann <apabalan@fresnocountyca.gov>; Chang, Mai 
Lia <mailiachang@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Zoo Operating Claim 2018‐12 

Hi Cathy, 

This claim is requesting reimbursement for $156,577.57 for Animal Dept Salary & Benefits and the remaining budget is 
only $156,575.83 so we will have to return the request. 

Thank you, 

Becky Reyes 
County of Fresno 
Auditor/Controller‐Treasurer/Tax Collector 
Administration‐ 
Financial Reporting & Audits 
(559) 600‐1418
breyes@fresnocountyca.gov
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From: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:36 AM 
To: Reynoso, Jose <jreynoso@fresnocountyca.gov>; Reyes, Becky <BReyes@fresnocountyca.gov>; Yang, Maichao 
<maichaoyang@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Cc: Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov>; Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Mayra 
Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: FW: Zoo Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Good morning, 
I have completed my review of Claim 2018‐12.  There are a few things to note for your review. 
Page 11 ‐ Animal Salaries  
Page 13 ‐ Vet Salaries 
Page 14 ‐ Animal Feed‐Animal 
Page 41‐42 ‐ Animal Feed invoice list 

While less than the $1000 threshold requirement for backup, because of the description in Reference, I 
requested backup for these Premier Valley Bank charges (As per Procedures page 11, paragraph B.5).  They are 
in the second attachment.  The explanation for the names of the cards in the message below will help when 
reviewing future claims. 
Date                      Reference                                                           Amount 
12/10/18              Animal Hardware‐Lowes, cricket             $272.19 
12/30/18              Admin Animal Card‐ amazon orde            $81.89 
12/30/18              Animal hardware                                           $272.19 
12/30/19              Virtual Animal card‐Dec expens               $915.14 
Similarly, there are multiple pages of backup for the Premier Valley Bank charge of $7,218.87. 

Page 42 ‐ Animal Feed – State Board of Equalization  
For the amounts of $1,564.44 and $1,039.22 on this page there are summary sheets with highlighted figures on 
pages 71 and 97 and backup following each. 
 

The last day for Treasurer review of this claim is Wednesday 2/13. 
Please contact me if you have questions.   
Thank you, 

Cathy 
600-4305 
 

From: Crosby, Catherine  
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 4:57 PM 
To: 'Mayra Boganwright' <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Cc: Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov>; 'Rick Treatch' <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: RE: MZ Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Hi Mayra, 
Thank you for the back‐up that shows all charges are animal food, and clarifying that “Animal Hardware”, “Admin 
Animal”, and ”Virtual Animal” are names for three different Premier Valley Bank credit cards.   
Good job also on clearly laying out the various vendors and tax documentation.  Here’s hoping it’s easier for everyone 
from now on! 
I will forward the claim to the Treasurer’s staff tomorrow. 
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Cathy  
600-4305 
 

From: Mayra Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Cc: Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov>; Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Subject: RE: MZ Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Hi Cathy, 
 
I hope this helps you understand the charges. 
 
Thanks 
Mayra 
 

From: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 2:10 PM 
To: Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>; Mayra Boganwright <mboganwright@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Cc: Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Subject: FW: MZ Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Hi Rick and Mayra, 
I have reviewed the claim and would like documentation for the following Premier Valley Bank Visa charges.  Please 
refer to pdf pages 41 and 42.  Going by the description in the reference column, some of the charges may not be food 
items.  (Perhaps they will be eligible in the 2019 budget?)   
Date                      Reference                                                           Amount 
12/10/18              Animal Hardware‐Lowes, cricket               $272.19 
12/30/18              Admin Animal Card‐ amazon orde               $81.89 
12/30/18              Animal hardware                                             $272.19 
12/30/19              Virtual Animal card‐Dec expens                 $915.14 
 
Thank you, 

Cathy  
600-4305 
 

From: Crosby, Catherine  
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 2:26 PM 
To: 'Rick Treatch' <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org> 
Cc: Alexander, Ronald <ronalexander@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Subject: FW: MZ Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Thank you, Rick. 
 

Cathy  
600-4305 
 

From: Rick Treatch <RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 1:06 PM 
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To: Crosby, Catherine <CCrosby@fresnocountyca.gov> 
Subject: MZ Operating Claim 2018‐12 
 
Cathy, 
 
Our operating claim for December is attached. 
 
Dr. Rick Treatch, Ed. D., CPA, CGMA  
Chief Financial Officer 
Fresno Chaffee Zoo 
 

 
 

894 W. Belmont Ave. 
Fresno, CA  93728 
Direct Line  (559) 498-5916 
Main Line    (559) 498-5910 
Fax Line      (559) 485-5046 
RTreatch@fresnochaffeezoo.org 
www.fresnochaffeezoo.org 
 
"Fresno Chaffee Zoo inspires wonder of our natural world, provides an engaging learning environment, and creates a passion for conservation" 
This e‐mail and any files or document(s) transmitted with it are the property of Fresno Chaffee Zoo, are confidential and privileged, and are intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom this e‐mail is addressed.  If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reason 
to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender at 559‐498‐5953 and delete this message immediately from your 
computer.  Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e‐mail is strictly prohibited.   Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
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